
From: Marks, Jaclyn
Sent: 2/6/2012 4:27:39 PM
To: Allen, Meredith (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe)
Cc:
Bee:
Subject: RE: Call to discuss PV AL

How about 2? I’d like Adam Schultz to attend and it looks like he has a monthly contract 
meeting with you tomorrow from 1-2.

From: Allen, Meredith [mailto:MEAe@pge.com] 
Sent: Monday, February 06, 2012 4:26 PM 
To: Marks, Jaclyn 
Subject: Re: Call to discuss PV AL

Jaclyn,

Would 1:30 work? Should I call your office?

Thanks,
Meredith

From: Marks, Jaclyn [mailto:iaclvn.marks@cpuc.ca.qovl 
Sent: Monday, February 06, 2012 02:38 PM 
To: Allen, Meredith 
Subject: Call to discuss PV AL

Meredith, I’m free anytime after 10:30 tomorrow to discuss the PV program AL. Let me know 
what time works for you.

Jaclyn
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